



# The constitution for The Yisra'el Nation as amended

We, the men and women for The Yisra'el Nation, in Order to form an Independent State, establish justice, provide for the common defense, promote the general welfare, and secure the blessings of liberty to ourselves and our Posterity, do ordain and establish this constitution for The Yisra'el Nation, and

The style of this State shall be; The Yisra'el Nation

## Article I

### Section 1

All domestic legislative Powers herein granted shall be vested in the office for domestic legislation for the The Yisra'el Nation. The general post private trust in private venue shall consist of a Board of Governors, county government assembly, an Executive General Post Master board, a General Post Master Ethics Board, a General Post Master Settlement Board, and a general post marshal organic association with the private trust. This Independent State is in International and public venue assisting the private venue for The Yisra'el Nation. The private venue is self governing until or unless those within the private venue violates International and Public law within The Yisra'el Nation, and

## Section 2

The Executive General Post Master Board shall be composed of Members chosen every fourth Year by the office for the county government assembly for the The Yisra'el Nation, and the office for the county government assembly shall have the full liability and self governing Qualifications requisite for the office. The office for the county government assembly for The Yisra'el Nation shall answer to the office for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation, and

No office for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation shall serve on the Executive General Post Master Board who shall not have attained to the Age of twenty five Years, and been affirmed of holding the office for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation, and who shall not, when appointed by unanimous decision by other offices for the International Citizens for The Yisra'el Nation, be a board member in which he or she shall be chosen, and

The county government assemblies made up of International Citizens for The Yisra'el Nation shall choose their center chair and other Officers; and shall have the Power of Impeachment within the private trust. The signatories for this constitution shall have the sole Power of Impeachment within The Yisra'el Nation as a whole. The signatories nor this State is with the authority to confiscate nor tax any property within the private trust, and

## Section 3

The General Post Master Ethics Board for The Yisra'el Nation shall be composed of ten board members, chosen by the county government assemblies thereof, for six Years; and each board member shall have one Vote, and

Immediately after they shall be assembled in consequence of the first Appointment, they shall be divided as equally as may be into three classes. The seats of the boards members of the first Class shall be vacated at the Expiration of the second Year, of the second Class at the Expiration of the fourth Year, and of the third Class at the Expiration of the sixth Year, so that one third may be chosen every second Year; and if Vacancies happen by Resignation, or otherwise, during the Recess of the Boards of the private trust, the Executive General Post Master board thereof may make temporary Appointments until the next Meeting of the General Post Master Ethics Board, which shall then fill such Vacancies, and

No office for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation shall serve on the General Post Master Ethics Board who shall not have attained to the age of thirty Years, and been recognized as having pledged, and who shall not, when appointed, have a vote on the county government assembly from which he or she shall be chosen, and

The General Post Master Ethics Board shall have the sole Power to try all impeachments within the private trust. When sitting for that Purpose, they shall be on Affirmation as not being in collusion with the accused, and

Judgment in cases of impeachment shall not extend further than removal from Office, and disqualification to hold and enjoy any Office with The Yisra'el Nation or the private trust, but the man or woman convicted shall nevertheless be liable and subject to presentment of injury, Trial,

Judgment and punishment of expulsion from The Yisra'el Nation according to Law, by the general post master settlement board within the private trust, and

#### Section 4

The Times, Places, Manner and plane of holding appointments for board members, shall be pronounced by this constitution, and

The Board of Governors shall assemble at least once in every Year, and such Meeting shall be on or about the twenty first day in March, unless they shall by regulation appoint more times to convene as necessary, and

The Board of Governors members shall be apportioned among the private trust members according to their respective pledges, excluding all those families not pledged. The actual recognition and pledges accepted shall be made immediately after the first Meeting of the self governing county government assembly. The Number of Boards shall not exceed one for every thirty Thousand, all members recognized shall be entitled to one Board of Governors consisting of ten men and women, and no less than five men and no less than five women, and

When vacancies happen in the Board of Governors in this State, the Executive General Post Master board Authority thereof shall issue Writs of Appointment to fill such Vacancies, and

#### Section 5

Each General Post Master Settlement Board shall be the Judge of the appointments, Returns and Qualifications of its own Members, and a Majority of each shall constitute a Quorum to do Business; but a smaller number may adjourn from day to day, and may be authorized to compel the Attendance of absent Members, in such Manner, and under such Penalties as each board may provide, and

Each General Post Master Settlement Board may determine the Rules of its Proceedings, punish its Members for disorderly Behavior, and, with the unanimous decision, expel a Member with the consent of the county government assembly, and

Each General Post Master Settlement Board shall keep a Journal of its Proceedings, and from time to time publish the same, and all records shall be at the scrutiny of the county government assembly, and

Any decision by the General Post Master Settlement Board will only affect the offices for the International Citizens for The Yisra'el Nation in dispute, and

#### Section 6

All board members shall receive a Compensation for their Services from their own credit and debit account, to be ascertained by Law and full title claim, and processed by the Treasury for

The Yisra'el Nation. They shall in all Cases, except Treason, Crime and Breach of the Peace, be privileged from arrest during their Attendance at the convening of their respective boards, and in going to and returning from the same; and for any Speech or Debate in either assembly or board, they shall not be questioned in any other Place, and

## Section 7

Every regulation, which shall have passed the county government assemblies, shall, before it becomes binding on the private trust, be presented to the Board of Governors; If they approve, they shall sign it, but if not they shall return it with their Objections to that county government assembly in which it originated, who shall enter the Objections at large on their Journal, and proceed to reconsider it.

If after such Reconsideration, three general post master boards agree to pass the regulation, it shall be sent, together with the Objections, to the Board of Governors by which it shall likewise be reconsidered, and if approved by all members of the Board of Governors, it shall become a regulation binding on the private trust within the general post private trust. But in all such Cases all records shall be published and the votes of yea and nay shall be likewise published with the names attached thereto. If any regulation shall not be returned by the Board of Governors within ten Days (Saturdays excepted) after it shall have been presented to them, the Same shall become binding on the private trust, in like Manner as if they had signed it, and shall be binding, unless an objection by any county government assembly member objects with a solution to the objection attached, and the regulation is altered to fit that solution, and

## Section 8

The Board of Governors shall have power To lay excises, to pay Claims and provide for the common defense and general welfare for the private trust; but excises shall be uniform throughout The Yisra'el Nation, and shall be paid either by transfer fees, and will never there exist a direct tax on anyone, foreign or otherwise, and

## Section 9

The office for the Treasury for The Yisra'el Nation shall have the authority in the International and Public venue to:

- 1: To process claims out of the office for the Treasury for The Yisra'el Nation, and
- 2: To regulate Commerce with foreign Nations, and with any other Independent States, and
- 3: To establish a uniform Rule of Pledging, and uniform Laws on the subject of peaceful solutions of the general post master settlement boards throughout The Yisra'el Nation, and
- 4: To coin Money, regulate the Value thereof, and of foreign Coin, and fix the Standard of Weights and Measures, process the liquidation of assets into labor backed currency leveraged against incun.1454.b5 in depository and transfer labor backed currency in the form of bytes called county bucks to the claimant to be traded on the open market, and

5: To provide for the punishment of counterfeiting the Coin of The Yisra'el Nation, and

6: To maintain general post offices and private rural routes, and

7: To promote the Progress of Science and useful Arts, by securing for limited Times to Authors and Inventors the exclusive Right to their respective Writings and Discoveries, and

8: To define and punish piracies and Crimes committed on the high Seas, and Offenses against the Law of Nations, and

9: To regulate all agents for the office for the Treasury for The Yisra'el Nation, and

#### **Section 10:**

The office for the Secretary for The Yisra'el Nation shall have authority over all ambassadors and agents for the ambassadors, regulate all foreign affairs, foreign agreements, and issue any Instrument of Adherence to the proper depository for enforcement, and

No war shall be made or declared by the office for the Secretary for The Yisra'el Nation unless in time of foreign invasion from foreign Independent States, always in self-defense, and never aggressive toward any other venue, Survey, Nation or State, and

To declare War upon any foreign invader, grant Letters of Marque and Reprisal against those that would seek to divide The Yisra'el Nation, The general post private trust, and make Rules concerning foreign Captures on Land and within our Seaward Boundaries, and

To raise and support Armies, but no Appropriation of Money to that Use shall be for a longer Term than two Years, and by donation only, and

#### **Section 11**

The office for the admiral for The Yisra'el Nation shall have the authority to:

To provide and maintain a Navy, and

To make Rules for the government and Regulation of the land and naval Forces;

To provide for suppressing Insurrections and repel Invasions, and

To provide for organizing, arming, and disciplining the general post marshals, and for governing such Part of them as may be employed in the Service of The Yisra'el Nation , the Appointment of the Officers, and the Authority of training the general post marshals for the defense of The Yisra'el Nation, and

## Section 12

### General State Regulations

The right of the Writ of Habeas Corpus shall not be suspended, unless when in Cases of Rebellion or Invasion as this State may require it, and

No Bill of Attainder or ex post facto Law shall be passed by this State, and

No capitation, or other direct Tax shall be laid, and

No Excise Tax shall be laid on Articles exported from any office for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation, and

No Money shall be drawn from the Treasury, but in Consequence of Appropriations made by regulation; and a regular Statement and Account of the Receipts and Expenditures of all State Money shall be published on the first day of every year, and

No Title of Nobility shall be granted by the Board of Governors nor any assembly or other board, nor by any International or Public office: And no one can hold any Office of Profit or Public Trust under them, shall, nor accept of any present, Emolument, Office, or Title, of any kind whatever, from any King, Prince or foreign State, and

## Section 13

No county government assembly shall enter into any Treaty, Alliance, or Confederation; grant Letters of Marque and Reprisal; emit Public Bills of Credit; pass any Bill of Attainder, ex post facto Law, or regulation impairing the Obligation of Contracts, or grant any Title of Nobility, and

No county government assembly shall, keep Troops, or Ships of War in time of Peace, enter into any Agreement or Compact with a foreign Power, or engage in War, unless actually invaded for self defense, or in such imminent Danger as will not admit of delay, and

## Article II

### Section 1

The executive Power shall be vested in the men and women entered into the Private Peacetime Social Compact Agreement and exercised as the office for International Citizens for The Yisra'el Nation within The general post private trust, and

For all men and women with this constitution shall make the following promise and pledge to the most high Yahweh and shall bind themselves to each other through a Private Peacetime Social Compact Agreement and shall agree to the following, and

I promise to be without fear in the face of The Yisra'el Nation enemies, foreign or from within The Yisra'el Nation,  
I will be brave and upright and do all righteous rulings that Yahweh may love me,  
I promise to follow and uphold these three simple rules,  
Love my neighbor as myself,  
Do unto others as I would have them do unto me,  
And I will seek first the kingdom of heaven with all of my heart, mind and soul,  
Furthermore, I will safeguard the helpless and ignorant and teach them to stand on their own,  
I speak these words in the name of Yahweh, not in conflict with his testimony yahshua,  
and before my neighbors, so that I have standing within The Yisra'el Nation, and among all other Nations and States domestic or otherwise. All these words I speak I promise, and

## Section 2

The office for the admiral for The Yisra'el Nation shall be Commander of the Navy for The Yisra'el Nation and shall answer to the office for the Secretary for The Yisra'el Nation. The office for the admiral for The Yisra'el Nation Navy is free to command the Navy as he or she sees fit, and as long he or she maintains a defensive position only against would be foreign invaders, and

## Section 3

The office for the admiral for The Yisra'el Nation shall be removed from Office on Impeachment for, and Conviction of, Treason, Bribery, or other high Crimes and Misdemeanors by the office for the signatory for The Yisra'el Nation, and

## Article III

### Section 1

The judicial Power of The Yisra'el Nation shall be vested in the men and women bound together in a Private Peacetime Social Compact Agreement, and in such inferior General Post Master Settlement Boards as the county government assemblies may from time to time ordain and establish within the private trust. The board members shall hold their Offices during good Behavior, and shall, at stated Times, receive for their Services a Compensation, which shall not be diminished during their Continuance in Office, and shall pay themselves through their own credit and debit account as is the right of all signatories of this constitution, and all others associated with this constitution whether doing business as any of the businesses that may be created by the signatories for this constitution or the men and women thereof, and

### Section 2

The judicial Power shall extend to all Disputes, in Law, arising under this constitution, the Laws of The Yisra'el Nation, and Treaties made, or which shall be made, under the authority of the office for the Secretary for The Yisra'el Nation; to all Cases affecting Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Consuls; to all Cases of admiralty and maritime Jurisdiction; to Controversies to which The Yisra'el Nation shall be a signatory; to Controversies between two or more Boards;

between a International Citizen and a citizen of another State; between Citizens of different States and county government assemblies, and

In all Cases affecting Ambassadors, other public Ministers and Consuls, and those in which the Independent State shall be signatory, the office for the Secretary for The Yisra'el Nation shall have original Jurisdiction. In all the other Cases before mentioned, the office for the private attorney general for The Yisra'el Nation shall have appellate Jurisdiction, both as to Law and Fact, with such Exceptions, and under such Regulations as the county government assemblies shall make, and

Trial of all Crimes, except in Cases of Impeachment, shall be by the General Post Master Settlement Board; and such Trial shall be held in the assembly where the said Crimes shall have been committed; but when not committed within the The Yisra'el Nation, the Trial shall be at such Place or Places as the Board of Governors may by Law have directed, and

### Section 3

Treason against The Yisra'el Nation shall consist of levying War against The Yisra'el Nation by one of the offices for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation, which is war against Yahweh, or in adhering to their Enemies, giving them Aid and Comfort. No man or woman shall be convicted of Treason unless on the Testimony of two Witnesses to the same overt Act, or on Confession in open settlement board, and

The Board of Governors shall have power to declare the Punishment of Treason, but no Attainder of Treason shall work Corruption of Blood, or Forfeiture except during the Life of the man or woman attainted, and

### Article IV

#### Section 1

Full Faith and Credit shall be given in each county government assembly to other county government assembly's resolutions, regulations, Records and judicial Proceedings of every other general post master settlement board. And no regulation shall be passed by anyone that does not have to adhere to or follow themselves, and

#### Section 2

Anyone accused in any assembly or board with Treason, or other Crime, who shall flee from Justice, and be found in another assembly or board, shall on demand of the office for the private attorney general for The Yisra'el Nation, upon the request of the accuser, be delivered up, to be removed to the assembly or board having venue of the Crime, and

No one held to Service or Labour in one assembly or board, under the Laws thereof, escaping into another, shall, in Consequence of any Regulation therein, be discharged from such Service or Labour, but shall be delivered up on Claim of the family to whom such Service or Labour may be due, and



### Section 3

The office for the signatories for The Yisra'el Nation shall have the power to dispose of and make all needful Regulations respecting the Territorial Independent survey or other Property belonging to The Yisra'el Nation and nothing in this constitution shall be so construed as to Prejudice any Claims of The Yisra'el Nation, or from within the private trust, and

### Article V

The signatories, whenever they shall deem it necessary, shall propose Amendments to this constitution, provided that no Amendment shall ever be null and void, nor affect the status of neutral, non-combatant, except in time of foreign invasion and the lives of the men and women are in eminent danger of loss of life and limb which shall be deemed a breach of the peace, and

### Article VI

All Debts contracted and Engagements entered into, before the ratification of this constitution, shall be as invalid against The Yisra'el Nation and the men and women entered into the Private Peacetime Social Compact Agreement as there was never a debt by and through the blood that was shed for us through the establishment of Yahweh's holy testimony, yahshua, and is independently attached to the private trust agreement incun.1454.b5, and Z241. B58 1968, and

The constitution and the regulations for The Yisra'el Nation, which shall be declared in the name of Yahweh, and all Treaties made, or which shall be made, under the Authority of Yahweh, shall be the supreme Law of the Land, and The general post private trust shall be bound thereby, and

All offices for the International Citizen in The Yisra'el Nation, shall be bound by Affirmation, to support this constitution; but no religious Test shall ever be required as a Qualification to any Office or private Trust under Yahweh, and

### Article VII

The Ratification of the signatories shall be sufficient for the Establishment of this constitution with the right of self determination and within the following Metes and Bounds, Boundaries and Borders and Sea-Ward Boundaries of the same, so was the Private Claim pledged to The Yisra'el Nation as follows, and all Land Patent Title to property and the metes and bounds thereof. The metes and bounds of the Free Trade Zones in the judicial district of tens, All Independent State boundaries for The Yisra'el Nation privately claimed, all metes and bounds claimed of the North American continent inscribed below Privately Claimed without objection, pledged to The Yisra'el Nation during the ratification of this constitution, and

*Within the State territorial seaward boundaries, beyond the baseline inscribed as follows, and*

*On the east coast inscribed as the Atlantic Ocean, twelve nautical miles beyond the baseline, abutting the contiguous zone, furthermore, abutting*

*the exclusive economic zone the high seas, and the territorial sea boundaries of the United States, and*

*On the west coast inscribed as the Pacific Ocean, twelve nautical miles beyond the baseline, abutting the contiguous zone, furthermore, abutting the exclusive economic zone, the high seas and the territorial sea boundaries of the United States , and*

*On the Gulf Coast inscribed as the Gulf of Mexico, twelve nautical miles beyond the baseline, abutting the contiguous zone, furthermore, abutting the exclusive economic zone, the high seas and the territorial sea boundaries of the United States, and*

*To the south our boundaries abut Mexico and to the north our boundaries abut Canada and all other states of the United States, and*

The metes and bounds for The Yisra'el Nation in summary for clarity:

The metes and bounds for the constitution for The Yisra'el Nation as amended abuts the metes and bounds of The United States of America, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, The United States, all twelve Federal Reserve Districts, the United Nations grid overlay, and any other U. S. metes and bounds survey on the same territory, which includes all seaward boundaries, Canada's boundary to the north, and Mexico's boundaries to the south. The Yisra'el Nation survey is with the authority of Genesis chapter one and two; and

The Yisra'el Nation and the signatories of this constitution fully acknowledge private owners of land, mineral rights of the same, and the importance of that acknowledgement and the right of self determination of all men and women as written in the Law of Nations. There will never be a property tax levied on anyone by this constitution for The Yisra'el Nation as the planet Eden belongs to the most-high Yahweh and everything in it, or on it, and we are just sojourners with him. Anyone signing the organic general post office form 101 transfers your Intellectual Property through the private general post office, and pledges your surveys, assets, contracts, property and claims to the value of The Yisra'el Nation to be held in The general post private trust in a separate independent holding trust. The holding trust is an Independent private intellectual property storage unit, bonded by your Intellectual Property with a great registry file number, and shall be served by this constitution, the county government assemblies, any board established, the Navy and the office for the International Citizen for The Yisra'el Nation. Any signature of the form 101, you shall agree to the general post office compact easement agreement, bind yourself by the affirmation in this constitution, the pronouncement of Independence for The Yisra'el Nation, pledge your lives to Yahweh, and shall bind yourselves together in sacred honor, by the Private Peacetime Social Compact Agreement. You exercised, voluntarily, your right of self determination by exiling your current Independent State. You must abide by the Law of Fairness, implemented by the Maxims of Law, Scripture Law and the Law of Nations, and

**Treaties and charters ratified and offices created by the Signatories hereto;**

***The Multilateral Road Traffic Treaty, entered into force March 26, 1952***

**Convention on Road Traffic done at Vienna on eight, November, nineteen-hundred and sixty-eight, and**

**Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations in the year nineteen-hundred and sixty-one, and**

**CHARTER OF THE ORGANIZATION OF AMERICAN STATES (A-41)**

**As amended;**

**by the Protocol of Amendment to the Charter of the Organization of American States "Protocol of Buenos Aires", signed on February 27, 1967, at the Third Special Inter-American Conference,**

**by the Protocol of Amendment to the Charter of the Organization of American States "Protocol of Cartagena de Indias", approved on December 5, 1985, at the Fourteenth Special Session of the General Assembly,**

**by the Protocol of Amendment to the Charter of the Organization of American States "Protocol of Washington", approved on December 14, 1992, at the Sixteenth Special Session of the General Assembly,**

**by the Protocol of Amendment to the Charter of the Organization of American States "Protocol of Managua", adopted on June 10, 1993, at the Nineteenth Special Session of the General Assembly, and**

**The Yisra'el Nation organizational chart and Instructions,**

**The Yisra'el Nation coin, currency symbol "cb", and country code, "TYN",**

**The TYN network compact agreement,**

**The pronouncement of Independence for The Yisra'el Nation,**

**A bilateral peacetime intellectual social compact agreement establishing the private organic Laws for The Yisra'el Nation, as amended**

**The pronouncement for implementing self determination for the Yisra'el Nation**

**The establishment of "The Yisra'el Nation Independence Center",**

**Records of the Signatories: Held by the Secretary for The Yisra'el Nation**

## Signatures

Done in assembly by the signatories, and by third party international witness of our intellectual property on the one-hundred and eightieth day, in the year of Yahweh, six-thousand and thirteen, In Witness whereof We have hereunto inscribed our Names.

*Keith-edward*

*David-michael*

*Leonard-william*



*Jon-nikolai*

*christopher-david*

*Sam-german*

Signatories for the constitution for The Yisra'el Nation